August 19, 1998

Mr. Lew W. Myers

Vice President - Nuclear

Centerior Service Company

P. O. Box 97, A200

Perry, OH 44081

SUBJECT:  NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 50-440/98014(DRS)
Dear Mr. Myers:

On July 22, 1998, the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) completed an inspection at your
Perry Nuclear Power Plant. The enclosed report presents the results of the inspection.

The purpose of the inspection was to review corrective actions for previously identified NRC
issues. The inspector concluded that your staff was effective in implementing corrective actions
for notices of violation, licensee event reports, :nresolved items and mspectoon follow up items.
No cited violations of NRC requirements were identified.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the NRC's “Rules of Practice,” a cory of this letter and the
enclosed inspection report will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

We will gladly discuss any questions you have concerning this inspection.

Sincerely,

Original /s/ S. A. Reynolds for

John A. Grobe, Director
Division of Reactor Safety

Docket No.: 50-440
License No.: NPF-58

Enclosure: Inspection Report
50-440/98014(DRS)
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Mr. Lew W. Myers

Vice President - Nuclear
Centerior Service Company
P. O. Box 97, A200

Perry, OH 44081

SUBJECT: NRC INSPECTION REPORT NO. 50-440/98014(DRS)
Dear Mr. Myers:

On July 22, 1998, the NRC completed an inspection at your Perry Nuclear Power Plant. The
enclosed report presents the resuls of the inspection.

The purpose of the inspection *vas to review corrective actions for previously identified NRC
issues. The inspector concluded that your staff was effective in implementing corrective actions
for notices of violation, licensee event reports, unresolved items and inspection follow up items.
No cited violations of NRC requirements were identified.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the NRC's “Rules of Practice,” a cony of this letter and the
enclosed inspection report will be placed in the NRC Public Document Room.

We will gladly discuss any questions you have concerning this inspection.

Sincerely,

John A. Grohe, Director
Division of Reactor Safety

Docket No.: 59-440
License No.: NPF-58

Enclosure: Inspection Report
50-440/98014(DRS)

See Attached Distribution
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cc w/encl: H. Hegrat, Manager, Regulatory Affairs

T. Rausch, Director, Quality and
Personnel Development

R. Schrauder, Director, Nuclear
Engineering Department

W. Kanda, General Manager
Nuclear Power Plant Department

N. Bonner, Director, Nuclear

H. Bergendahl, Director
Nuclear Services Department
Ohio State Liaison Officer
R. Owen, Ohio Department of Health
C. Glazer, State of Ohio Public
Utilities Commission
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